
Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: May 25, 2022
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, May 9, 2022 and and reviewed Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations from Section 3000 – Business and Noninstructional Operations and Section 6000 - 
Instruction.  Additions are noted by bold green and deletions are noted by Red Strikethrough.

AASB 2021-2022  Board Policy Recommended Updates Business and Noninstructional Operations

Other Food Sales BP 3554
District Records BP 3580

Section 6000 – Instruction

Concepts and Roles BP 6000
Parent Involvement BP 6020
School Calendar BP 6111
School Day BP 6112
Crisis Response Plan BP 6114
Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan AR 6114
Fire Drills and Fires AR 6114.1
Bomb Threats AR 6114.2
Earthquake Emergency Procedures AR 6114.3
Pandemic/Epidemic Emergencies BP 6114.4
Ceremonies and Observances BP 6115
Classroom Interruptions BP/AR 6116
Curriculum Development and Evaluation BP 6141
Graduation Requirements BP 6146.1

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as 
a 1st reading.   


